
Request for Proposals for Supportive Reentry Services
Questions and Answers

1. Can Living Wage, Anti-Discrimination Against Israel, and Unauthorized Alien affidavits
that were signed several months ago by organizational leadership for a separate RFP
process be used again for this RFP, or should new affidavits be signed?

Response: New affidavits should be signed.

2. Is there an affidavit that needs to be signed for Section XIV – City Data Offshore Use
and Storage?

Response: No.

3. Is there an affidavit that needs to be signed for Section XV – Prohibition of Clickwraps
and End User License Agreements?

Response: No.

4. We can see on the RFP on page 6 under Program Components that funds can be used
to cover locating and entering stable housing. Our question is, can these funds also be
used to support operational expenses for our existing transitional housing?

Response: If the people who would be served as part of your proposal would be
using the existing transitional housing, you may include that as part of your
proposal.

5. On page 8, section VII, part D of the RFP it states that we must include a statement on
participation in M/WBE efforts. As a non-profit operating under a board, is this a
certification that we can apply for? Or do we need to complete the supplementary form,
“Contractor’s Good Faith Effort Report”? We are also not applying for any services that
we would be contracting out that I feel asking for bids would apply to as most of our
wrap-around services are in house or referred to another partnering non-profit
organization.

Response: Only include the form if it is relevant to your organization.

6. Section V - Scope of Services; Page 7 - Target Program Participants; Is there a definition
for "recently released" (i.e.,within past 30 days, 3 months, etc.)?

Response: You may define “recently released” in your proposal.



7. Section V Scope of Services - Budget page 7 + Exhibit A #5 Proposed budget page 21;
Will a budget template be provided or do applicants utilize their own format?

Response: Applicants may utilize their own format.

8. Page 21 indicates that a 12 or 18-month budget is to be submitted. Is there a preference
from the department?

Response: No.

9. In reviewing the Supportive Services RFP I found the need to gain clarification on the
Target Program Participants: Please define  the term and time frame of “recently
released”. Can we work with participants that are currently housed at a Reentry Center?

Response: You may define “recently released” in your proposal. You may work
with participants that are currently housed at a Reentry Center.


